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MEMORANDUM

Date: 7/30/01

To: Edouard I. Azzam, Ph.D., Assistant Professor of Radiology
Sonia M. deToledo, Ph.D., Adjunct Assistant Professor of Radiology
‘Helene Z. Hill, Ph.D., Professor of Radiology

From: Roger W. Howell, Ph.D."ﬁ'hﬁ\’ .
Professor and Chief of Radiation Research

Re:  Assignment of laburatc;ry space

Effective August 3, 2001, office and laboratory space in the Division of Radiation
Research will be assigned as follows:-

Office
MSB F-433 R.W. Howell

MSB F-452 H.Z.Hill
MSB F-466 E.I Azzam

Laboratory
MSB F-468  Shared between H.Z. Hill and E.l. Azzam
MSB F-451a R.W. Howell =
MSB F-431b E.I Azzam ' :
MSB F-451 R.W, Howell
The laboratories and offices will be rekeyed, Faculty will be provided keys to access their

assigned areas only. Post-doctoral fellows will only be provided keys to the laboratories of their
mentors,

cc. Stephcii Baker, M.D., Professor and Chairman of Radiology
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